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HALLL. HOUSE - c¢. 1890 - 5001 Cedar Avenue at’ Magnolla,
Relay. Frame house in Queen Anne style with strong
A-shaped facade; overhanging front cross-gable; also side
cross-gables; brown shingle wall covering. Shown as the
Hall house in 1898 Bromley atlas, (Plate 8). Owner: Ian
Gordon.
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VANDERBEEK HOUSE - c¢. 1890 -~ 5112 South Rolling Road,
Relay. Located at northeast corner of Linden. Frame and
clapboard house with square corner tower containing the
principal entrance; also wrap-around front and side porch.
Plain wvariation of Queen Anne style. Rear fire-escape
stairs (reported in 1988).

CATHOLIC CHURCH & CATHOLIC CENTER - 1880. - 5025 Cedar
Avenue at Arlington, Relay. One story board and batten
rectangular Gothic Revival church building, 40 by 60 feet,
with principal entrance on the long side; five bays deep.
Gothic windows with stained glass. Originally built as the
Arlington Presbyterian Church, designed by Dixon and Carson

as reported in the Sun, April 9, 1880. Name for the
"Arlington" estate of P.G. Mitchell shown in 1877 atlas.
Basement added in 1980s. In use by a Catholic group at

time of 1988 survey by Jerry Fine.

TOWN HALL - 1891 - 1710 Arlington Avenue, Relay. Frame,
shingle-covered, gable-roofed building of 2% stories, with
exposed eave-rafters; dentil mouldings; sixteen windows on
first floor, eighteen on second. Built 1891 by the Relay
Volunteer Fire Company. Originally had double doors facing
the street for the exit of the fire engines and horse
teams. Pedimented gable with half-round window. The build-
ing was acquired by the Improvement Assoc1at10n in 1948.

It was long used for amateur theatricals.

RELAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - 1921 - 1620 Rolling Road,
Relay. Brick school of one story, common bond walls set on
moulded brick water table; one story, 75 by 50 feet; hip-
roofed; also a gable-roofed entrance pavilion; doric
pilasters flanking the double entrance doors. Arched panel
above the windows. Lot was acquired in 1918 by Board of
Education. Closed in 1977 by Baltimore County Board of
Education. Sold in 1985 to Relay Children's Center.
Located on 2.3-acre lot.
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